Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 March, 2022 8:25 AM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@Ilkkauto.com; 'SUR'

Cc: Choo, Thelma; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: RE: LKK/AL\CMTD2200744/THE - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SML2152P AND
SND9914S ON 25 FEB 2022.

Attachments: WinZip Compressed Attachments.zip

Hi LKK,

Attached herewith both reports.

[Working From Home with effect from 06 April 2020]

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sqg

@ SOMPQO Innovation for Wellbeing
P INSURANCE |

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #03-03 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be
unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the
purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau,
parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service provides and agents (acting on our
behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.

From: Teo, Grace

Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 8:22 AM

To: alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg; admin-d @lkkauto.com; assignments @lkkauto.com; 'SUR'
<sur@lkkauto.com>; Choo, Thelma <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>

Cec: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>

Subject: LKK/AL \CMTD2200744/THE - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SML2152P AND SND9914S ON 25
FEB 2022.

Without Prejudice

Our Reference: CMTD2200744/THE
Your Reference: JEQ/SML2152P/JEC



Hi Alfred,

We refer to your email reply and agreed to appoint Mr. Adrian Ling of LKK AUTO to survey the above vehicle.

Aside to LKK AUTO,

Please arrange Mr. Adrian to conduct the survey for SML2152P on a without Prejudice and any admission of liability
basis.

Please submit with your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Thelma.

Thank you.

[Working From Home with effect from 06 April 2020]

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sqg

@ SOMPO Innovation for Wellbeing
¥ INSURANGCE |

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #03-03 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sqg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

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

From: alfred ng@juseq.com.sg <alfred ng@juseq.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 5:51 PM

To: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey @sompo.com.sg>

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SML2152P AND SND9914S ON 25 FEB 2022.

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Dear Sir,

Your ref: CMTD2200744/THE
Our ref: JEQ/SML2152P/JEC

We refer to your email today.

Our client is agreeable to appoint the following surveyor as our single joint expert.
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LKK Auto Consultants- Adrian Ling.
Please be informed that our client’s vehicle is available for inspection at the under stated workshop:-

JEC AUTOSERVICE

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6

#02-11 Autobay

Singapore 417883

Contact person: Ah Xian

Mobile : 92327457  Fax No. 65096584.

With Regards

Alfred Ng

Executive

Legal Division

On behalf of Mr. Caleb Tan
M/s JusEquity Law Corporation
No. 133 New Bridge Road
Chinatown Point

#10-03 Singapore 059413

Tel : 6536 9339

Fax: 6536 5368

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

This message is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential
information. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient,
please permanently delete the original, destroy all copies and inform the sender.

From: alfred ng@juseg.com.sg [mailto:alfred ng @juseq.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 2:33 PM

To: 'motorsurvey @sompo.com.sg' <motorsurvey @sompo.com.sg>

Cec: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo @sompo.com.sg>; 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SML2152P AND SND9914S ON 25 FEB 2022.

Dear Sirs,

Your ref; SND9914S
Our ref: JEQ/SML2152P/JEC

We act for the owner of vehicle no. SML2152P.

We hereby notify you of a road traffic accident on 25 February 2022 at about 1745 hrs, along KPE involving our client’'s vehicle
and vehicle registration no. SND9914S driven by you / your insured at the material time. A copy of our client's accident report is
enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the damaged vehicle,
please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the
vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without
further reference to you.

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



